Exhibit NUR

Sandra Wright

From: Will Thomas <wthomas@mcharc.org>

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2026 5:21 PM

To: Sandra Wright

Cc: Steven Archer; Patti Brady; Elliott, Kimberly; Bush, S. Kim; CLINT COYNE; Alicia Belt
Subject: MCHARC Participation Form

Attachments: Commissioner's Court 01122026.png

Mrs. Wright,

Attached is the participation form for the upcoming Commissioner's Court.

| will give an update to the County Judge and Commissioner's. Personnel from JISD, MCHD, UT-Tyler and
Community Healthcore will also attend, if available, and will have talking points and be prepared to
answer any questions if necessary

Willie (Will) Thomas

President

Marion County Health and Resource Coalition (MCHARC)
(270) 319-1700



MARION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

Public Participation Form

Instructions: Fill out all appropriate blanks. Please print or write legibly.

NAME: g
W'l / %'nﬁ{i
HOMEADDRESS: 50 QM«L 37

qu;kﬂan 7)(

HOMI:IELI:PHONE (4703 31@’ [ 700

PLLACE OF EMPLOYMENT:

EMPLOYMENT TELEPHONE:

Do you represent any particular group or organization?

If you do represent a group or organization, please state the name, address and telephone number of
such group or organization.

Masian Coaty Hoaith _omd Resrecs Conliben, 300 W.Lhay 7,

(270) 31944700

Which agenda item (or items) do you wish to address?

In general, are you for or against such agenda itemn (or items)?

NOTE: This Public Participation Form must be presented to the County Cletk prior to the time that
 the agenda item (or items) you wish to address are discussed before the Court.




